SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY
REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
November 15, 2022 ~ 6:00 PM
SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY —via Zoom
4200 Sunnyslope Rd., Phelan, CA 92371

The Sheep Creek Water Company Regular Board of Directors Meeting will be held via Zoom
Meeting for Shareholder participation. Shareholders may access the meeting remotely with the
following options.

Remote Participation Information:

Zoom:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/3906593621?pwd=MFIGQUtSRXNIVEtXdHE4MXNKUWR0dz09

Meeting ID: 390 659 3621
Passcode: 5tDqwX

One tap mobile
+16699006833,,3906593621#,,,,%438071# US (San Jose)
Dial-In

(669) 900-6833

Meeting ID: 390 659 3621

Passcode: 438071

AGENDA

1) Open Meeting- 6:00 PM
a. Flag Salute
b. Invocation

2) Consent Motions
a. Minutes:
i. Regular Board of Directors Meeting- October 18, 2022
b. Bills:
i. October 18,2022 through November 15, 2022
c. Managers’ Report: Included in Board Packet

3) Open Forum/Public Comment- Under this item any member of the Board or Public
may address the Board on any item relating to the company not listed on this agenda.
However, the Board is prohibited under AB 240 from taking any action on an item not
appearing on the agenda. Board president will call on each participant and at that time
you have three (3) minutes to speak.

4) Old Business
a. System Update


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/3906593621?pwd=MFlGQUtSRXNIVEtXdHE4MXNKUWR0dz09

b. New Meter Inactive Fee

5) New Business
a. Employee Retirement

6) Next Scheduled Meeting
a. December 20, 2022

7) Closed Session
a. 2023 Operating Budget Review
b. Employee Gifts
c. Employee Evaluation

8) Adjournment



SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY
Regular Board of Directors Meeting Minutes
October 18, 2022 ~ 6:00 PM
4200 Sunnyslope Rd., Phelan, CA 92371 ~ Board Room

The Regular Board of Directors Meeting of October 18, 2022, was called to order at 6:03
PM by President Andy Zody. Eric York led in the Pledge of Allegiance. David Nilsen led in
Prayer. Mr. Zody reminded everyone present that the meeting was being recorded for the
accuracy of the minutes.
Directors Present: President Andy Zody, Vice President Luanne Uhl, Secretary/Treasurer
Kellie Williams, and Directors David Nilsen and Pastor Eric York were present at tonight's
meeting.
Guests Present: Sharcholders Peter Barnes and Geoffrey Wood were present.
Staff Present: Staff present were General Manager Joseph Tapia and Assistant Therese
Rodriguez.

Consent Motions:

Minutes: Regular Board of Directors Meeting of October 18, 2022

Bills: October 18, 2022 through November 15, 2022

Manager's Report: November 15, 2022
David Nilsen moved to accept the Consent Motions as presented. Eric York seconded the
motion. Motion carried.

Open Forum/Public Comment: Under this item, any member of the Board or Public, may address
the Board on any item relating to the company, not listed on this Agenda. However, the Board is
prohibited under AB240, from taking any action on an item not appearing on the Agenda. The Board
President will call on each participant and at that time, you will have three (3) minutes to speak.

Mr. Nilsen thanked Mr. Peter Barnes for his letter that was written in September. He agreed with most of
everything and noted that he appreciated all suggestions and ideas.

Old Business: System Update

Joseph Tapia reported that September's production was 54.13 acre feet; 2022 year to date
production is 466.82. September Usage was 48.89 acre feet. Well 2A, 3A, & 8 Static Water
Levels were down 2.31 feet since a year ago. Well 4A is currently in Rehab. Well 5 had no
change. The Tunnel is averaging 141 gallons per minute. There were 2 main line leaks for the
month of September. All asbestos piping has been removed. All Back Flow Devices have been
tested on all businesses with 2 " meters.

New Business: New Meters

Geolffrey Wood — Acct 1390

Valerie Simms — Acct 1391

Jeffrey Muis — Acct 1392
David Nilsen moved to accept the three new meters as presented. Kellie Williams seconded the
motion. Motion carried.

Andy Zody suggested that a policy be written for new meters that are left unused. A
note has been added to the New Meter Application, stating that all new meters are to be activated



within five years of installation or an inactive meter fee (50% of Base Rate) will be charged
monthly. This has not been approved yet but will be put on the next agenda for Board approval.

Next Scheduled Meeting
The next Board of Directors meeting will be November 15, 2022, at 6:00 PM

Adjournment: David Nilsen moved to adjourn the meeting. Luanne Uhl seconded the motion.
Motion carried. The Regular Board of Directors Meeting of October 18, 2022 was adjourned at
7:10 PM.

No Closed Session

Respectfully Submitted,

Kellie Williams — Secretary/Treasurer
Sheep Creek Water Company
Board of Directors



Sheep Creek Water Company
4200 Sunnyslope Rd.
P.O. Box 291820

Phelan, CA 92329-1820
Office (760) 868-3755/Fax (760) 868-2174
Email sheepcreek@verizon.net / www.sheepcreekwater.com

Regular Board of Directors Meeting — Managers Report

November 15, 2022

PRODUCTION
» October Production- 48.85 AF; 2022 Year to Date Production- 515.67
» October Usage- 38.37 AF; 2022 Year to Date Consumption- 432.55
Well soundings, 2022:
» Static Water Levels compared October 2021 to October 2022:
Well 2A static level is down 4.62 feet — Water Level 278.62°
Well 3A static level had no change — Water Level 289.06’
Well 4A static level had no change — Currently in Rehab
Well 5§ static level had is down 2.31feet — Water Level 290.64’
Well 8 static level is down 4.62feet — Water Level 324.50°
Well 11 static level had no change — Water Level 947’
Tunnel the Tunnel flow is currently averaging 142
Well 2A running an average of 8.6 hours a day. Ran for 31 days.
Well 3A running an average of 1. hours a day. Ran for 1 day.
Well 4A running an average of 0 hours a day. Ran for 0 days.
Well 5 running an average of 8.6 hours a day. Ran for 31 days.
Well 8 running an average of 1 hours a day. Ran for 1 day.
Well 11 running an average of 1 hours a day. Ran for 1 day.
Total pumping capacity as of October 31, 2022 is 1665 gpm.
Current usage is averaging 403,000 gallons per day, 280 gallons per minute
Allotment Tier 1 — First share on account remain 750 CF/Share and Remaining
shares 150 CF/Share. $0.50 per hef
Allotment Tier 2 — 150 CF/Share all shares after Tier 1 $3.46 per hcf
Tier 3 Overage- No Allotment $8.32 per hcf
Work Completed or in Progress-October 2022
Work orders as office requests
Well soundings — weekly
Well samples- weekly
2 Meter upgrades
0 -Mainline leaks / 0- service line leaks
Installed new water line on Mescalero Rd
Auto and Equipment maintenance and service
Met with Environmentalist for Joshua Trees on new well sites
Installed new motor on Well 4A

VVVVVVVVY

g
>

YVVVVVVVY



SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY

MONTHLY METER BILLING
MONTH OF: OCTOBER 2022
DATE BILLED: 11/3/2022
ACTIVE
ALLOTMENT: 750/150 METERS: 1204
TOTAL WATER SOLD: 16,717 X748 12,504,316
ASSESSMENT PAYMENTS: 0.00
MONTHLY USAGE: 12,643.71
OVERAGES: 27,746.77
TOTAL BASE RATE 72,240.00
STOCK TRANSFERS: 108.00
CONNECTION FEES: 90.00
LOST CERTIFICATE FEES: 15.00
OTHER FEES: 0.00
RETURN CHECKS: 0.00
CONSTRUCTION METERS: 0.00
Well Maint
TOTAL: 112,843.48 MWA Fees
Tier 3 - Cap Improv
MONTHLY DEPOSITS: (27,68635) Tier 3 - Assessment
System Upgrade
Well 11 - $5.00 Base
TOTAL 85,157.13 Oct-22

Gallons

5,624.15
3,027.57
5,558.78
3,750.85
3,750.00
6,020.00

27,731.35



8LLET'OLT S

17°€00'88 S

53150020 18y JIIL A|IUOW /133X

1Uno22y apes3dn walsAs

JUNODJJY JUSWUSSASSY

3UN022Y Juawanosdwy jeude)
3UN022Y ||IdM

v0'TZT'09 S

00°086'6S 00°006°2€ vl 6SLCY LL8EL'Y9 0EVEL'LE 2825179 v1'65.°Ch F YEY'ST 80¥b2'0ZL | 89/¢¥'88L | IVIOL
- S| G $f - A= $ - - - 230
- s - $| - SIE $ - AON
000209 S| 000S2E€ $|S850.€¢ $|8/856S $|29220€  $[SLve9’s S G8'G0LE 89°€0'C GG €601 8021291 190
006109 $|000SL€ $|€c00c9 $|GEO00E6 S |€9p66py S| LLOELZ €2002'9 86°0Zr'€ 178.9°)L 8v'662 LC d3s
000009 $|000S2€ $]| 000862 $|00046LL $[€Cte9s  s|iveses $ 00086'L 12 2S8°E ZTerLEl €7 185'GC onv
000009 $|000S2€ $]|00092€ $|000v9G  S|Stivb’y S|veeyesl $ 00092°€ 602Y0'E 9289€'G1 68°0/1°2e anr
000109 $|000S2€ $|000v6% & |000MZ $|€.vi8%  $]290008 $ 00°0v6Y 91762 vl /256l 06+9.°€C 3NAF
00G009 $|000S2€ $|zcce8r 6 |962GcL $|2c09€vy  S|iveels § 2€SE8Y S¥'986°C 600681 9811202 AVIN
00066G _$]000S.'€ $|//S9/¢ $|998¥9G  $|922/9°€  $11/6S6S __$ 11°691°E 19816C 610211 €9¥SS 2L adv
00G/6G__$| 00052 $| 15562 ©|leeory $| 006562  $| 016506 $ 15°6/6¢C 000S.°} 8£'G8L°0L 68°015°GL dvn
00086G _ $|000SL€ $|¥.9/cc S| LLSIvE $|wbees8t  $]992600 _$ v19/2C vr S5 | 97 92€'6 v¥'858°C1 g34
00586C £ 000S.€ $}z/6lcc 518564 1829081  $[ccosee ¢ 2L 61EC AR AT 2189¢Cl NV
WBWSSISSY muEmaD 1uBWssassy | juswaaosduy $994 VMIN ERTV=IVESVTETT mme>O L1 IIBM abesn | 4ot | obesn ol | yuow
00GS LLiem | Wwaishg 00 15-cuel | 05'1$-€401L {9 IE-€RCIBIL[ IBM [EIOL abesn g Jo1y | ebesn zJall zeoe

susodag Ajyjuon




DAILY PRODUCTION FOR OCTOBER 2022 GALLONS

Date |WELL # 2A|\WELL # 3A|WELL # 4A| WELL #5 | WELL #8 (WELL # 11|GPM|[ TUNNEL | TOTAL | CU.FT. AF.
1 214000 184000 126| 181440 579440 77465.24| 1.778
2 206000 179000 156| 224640 609640| 81502.67| 1.8706
3 176000 24000 152000 15000 7100| 139 200160 574260| 76772.73} 1.7621
4 184000 159000 148| 2131207 556120( 74347.59) 1.7064
5 202000 175000 135 194400{ 571400| 76390.37| 1.7533
6 250000 218000 147 211680 679680| 90866.31| 2.0855
7 150000 126000 138] 198720| 474720 63465.24| 1.4566
8 235000 208000 149| 214560 657560| 87909.09| 2.0177
9 236000 205000 143] 205920f 646920| 86486.63| 1.985
10 131000 113000 1401 201600 445600| 59572.19| 1.3673
11 81000 71000 136] 195840| 347840| 46502.67| 1.0673
12 240000 208000 142 204480| 652480| 87229.95| 2.0021
13 186000 162000 144] 207360| 555360{ 74245.99| 1.7041
14 155000 136000 149] 214560 505560 67588.24| 1.5513
15 214000 185000 1421 204480 603480| 80679.14| 1.8517
16 86000 79000 136| 195840| 360840| 48240.64| 1.1072
17 102000 87000 137| 197280| 386280| 51641.71| 1.1853
18 187000 156000 158 227520 570520} 76272.73| 1.7506
19 100000 88000 128| 184320 372320f 49775.4| 1.1424
20 194000 169000 139 200160| 563160| 75288.77| 1.728
21 112000 99000 144 207360 418360 55930.48| 1.2837
22 190000 166000 154| 221760| 577760| 77240.64| 1.7728
23 94000 82000 119 171360| 347360 46438.5| 1.0658
24 192000 167000 159 228960 587960} 78604.28| 1.8041
25 100000 87000 133| 191520| 378520( 50604.28| 1.1615
26 195000 170000 149 214560 579560| 77481.28| 1.7783
27 118000 102000 165| 237600| 457600| 61176.47| 1.4041
28 183000 159000 123| 177120} 519120| 69401.07| 1.5929
29 103000 90000 124 178560 371560| 49673.8] 1.1401
30 138000 120000 144 207360| 465360 62213.9]1.4279
31 159000 137000 148] 213120] 509120| 68064.17| 1.5622
Ttl's 5113000 24000 0| 4439000 15000 7100 6327360| 15925460 2129072| 48.866
AF. AF. AF. AF. AF. AF. Av, mgd mgd cu.ft/day  afd
15.688862 0.0736422 0 13.620743 0.0460264 0.0217858 142 0.204108 0.513725 68679.75 1.5763
AF.
19.41504

MSEXCEL/DAILYPROD22

GPM
402
423
399
386
397
472
330
457
449
309
242
453
386
351
419
251
268
396
259
391
291
401
241
408
263
402
318
361
258
323
354



RECAP OF 2022 PRODUCTION MINUS USAGE = WASTE

MONTH YEAR PRODUCTION HYDRANT| USAGE | WASTE | Water Loss | Water
ACRE FEET METERS AF. AF. (Gallons) Loss %
TOTAL | TUNNEL A.F.
JAN 2022 38.01 15.46 0.00 28.16 9.85 3,209,463| 25.91%
FEB 2022 35.19 17.36 0.00 29.52 5.67 1,848,179 16.11%
MAR 2022 43.40 19.23 0.00 35.60 7.80 2,542,020 17.97%
APR 2022 48.94 18.56 0.00 40.30 8.64 2,814,798 17.65%
MAY 2022 55.05 19.30 0.00 47.54 7.51 2,447,509 13.64%
JUNE 2022 61.15 16.42 2.36 54.55 4.24 1,381,816 6.93%
JULY 2022 65.98 19.53 0.00 50.89 15.09 4917179 22.87%
AUG 2022 64.79 19.47 0.50 58.72 5.57 1,815,263 8.60%
SEPT 2022 54.32 18.73 0.02 48.89 5.41 1,761,490 9.95%
OCT 2022 48.85 19.41 0.22 38.37 10.26 3,342,430 20.99%
NOV 2022 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
DEC 2022 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
TOTALS 515.67 183.47 3.10 432.55 80.03| 26,080,148 15.52%
Average 6.67 2,173,346
RECAP OF 2021 PRODUCTION MINUS USAGE = WASTE
MONTH YEAR PRODUCTION HYDRANT| USAGE | WASTE | Water Loss | Water
ACRE FEET METERS A.F. A.F. (Gallons) Loss %
TOTAL | TUNNEL
JAN 2021 37.91 18.11 0.00 28.68 9.23 3,008,057 24.35%
FEB 2021 33.21 16.45 0.00 29.61 3.60 1,172,588 10.84%
MAR 2021 39.36 18.22 0.04 32.14 7.18 2,339,636 18.24%
APR 2021 51.04 17.82 0.00 44.23 6.82 2,221,334 13.35%
MAY 2021 61.20 18.59 0.00 48.35 12.85 4,186,837 20.99%
JUNE 2021 67.10 18.04 0.00 62.07 5.02 1,637,322 7.49%
JULY 2021 71.95 18.77 0.07 62.84 9.04 2,947,114 12.57%
AUG 2021 68.58 18.77 0.00 57.55 11.03 3,595,329 16.09%
SEPT 2021 62.49 18.29 0.01 58.45 4.03 1,313,051 6.45%
OCT 2021 51.50 17.07 0.50 40.41 10.59 3,450,955| 20.56%
NOV 2021 43.80 18.56 0.03 39.21 457 1,488,059 10.43%
DEC 2021 38.65 19.21 0.00 32.74 5.90 1,923,462 15.27%
TOTALS 626.78 217.88 0.65 536.28 89.86| 29,283,745 14.34%
Average 7.49 2,440,312

MSEXCEL/Production - Waste




£10Z 01 pesedwod uonanpey
1202 01 pesedwod uonanpey

9seLE €L6°ey $9T°LS LSL°ES £69'69 209°29 8£0°S9 250°6S 900°09 £6£°6¢ €99°¢y [<4A-2 44 4V V10l
222'€29'+ S2E'2LEL O¥S'EEC'e 200'91LE'T 16'980'E 0¥5'22L'e 069'€£8'2 198'2/5°C LEV'VLOT 98€'9LL’L 118'868'L £01'608'L 40 101
29'v29 89E'PIZ'LZ [9p'€96°E0Z |00L'1PL'ZL |686'v00'VL [228°902°0L [9€2°€2E’ZL |000'€LL'ZZ [000°20¥'0Z [000'96L°1C |000°SvZ'6l |286°GSS'6L [061°8€8°CL [606'€06°ClL |880°ZES'EL 9 VL0L
G691 9£9'8€L 000'5ZS'S 0 0 0 ] 000'525'S 0 0 0 0 o ) o QSOHdd
80°0 z08's 00L'vZ 004'v2 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 o 0 0 LL# 1BM
9e'I8L Ti8°L06°L  |000°901°6S  [000°ETV'E 000°9vE'y 000'vLL'S 000°650°9 000'205°S 0006429 000°28¢'9 000'996'€ 000°ZLE'S 000°LES'E 000'LIS'Y 000°L46°€ 8 #lIeM
167181 ZI5°68L'8  |000'8ST'L9  |000'SES'E 000°LLS'Y 000'265'S 000911L°S 000'6LL'S 000'8vP'9 000°'v2Y'e 000'912'9 000'815°S 000'621'€ 000'LEQ'Y 000'6S5°€ S# oM
17548 625'86S 000'LL¥'y 0 00021 o 0 000'6 000'€L 000'vL 000'91€£°C 000'85Y'L 000'652 000254 000'€2} Y # 16M
FA%:] S¥8°'99Z 0009661 0 0 0 [} 000’9 000°0L 000°599 000'2¥L’L 000°2GL 000°LL 0 0 YE #1I9M
60°0Z yEL'GL8 000°9¥5'9 0 000'S 000'82} 000'866 000'254+'t 000'ZrL'Z 000'v81 000°ZL 000'289°L 000'8€2 0 0 VZ# IBM
L£°861 SIY0¥9'8  |922'0£9'v9  |000'6SL'S 686'0£0'S 118'21S 9£2'051'S 000'S6€'S 000°0SP'S 000'29'S 000'€8S'S 186'820'S 061'v19'S 606'¥02'S 880'6/8'S 1euunL
£ 14N2 STIWo 8102
gleze 090°2¢ 19V°€S £68°SS 669°€9 6¥5°09 189°6S [3:1.8% 4 voS'LYy [4:7ArA €LL0E 151 4V Ivi0L
6€1L'VEY'L 6/9'719'L L1G'62€°C 68Y'EEY'T 0SE€'SLL'2 vOL'8£9'C £00'92'T opy'res'L 109'218'L 182'82v'L SL2°0pE"L S0Z'88'L 40 V101
z0°2vs 1£9'G19'eZ [296'vP9'9LL [09€'2Z22'0L [008°220'Z1 |Oovl'vZy'il [00S°Z02'8L [029'6S52'0Z [0Z0'tEl'6l [00S'ovi‘8L [8SP'0LL‘PY |009'8SS'El [06S°€89°0L [000'6Z20°0L [vLLLEL'LE 9 IVI0L
000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ) ASOHdd
£6°6¢ 99122’V 008‘'L88'ZL |0 008'vy 00L'9SY 00S'18b°2 00L'6€LC 00£'182°C 00£'S8E'2 008'886 009'€99 005'22€ 002'L9¢ 009'05Z LL#I9M
91°29 GG1'802'T |000°252'0Z |000'PEL'L 000'SPY'E 000'569°t 000'226'7 000'598'Z 000'85 000'0LE 000’92 000'2L 000’9 000'219'2 000'22L'E 8 # IOM
8L°0S1 ZSL'EYS'9  [000°CP6'8y  [000'sil’e 0002042 000'9VE'9 000'550'G 000'905'9 000'900'9 000'0VL'Y 000'2£9'€ 000'188°C 000'812'2 000'582'Z 000'826'2 S#lIem
89’1 29z'sL 000°8YS 000'S} 00004 000'22 000'2S 000'S1 000'SE 00022 000°2 000'L1 000'2€L 000'LL2 000'9 VY # 1IOM
12z 1£€'96 009°0Z2 0 0 0 o 000'2§ 000'VET 000'8€ 009'L 000'L1L 000’7V L 000'822 000'2 VE # IO
76°1L6 SL9'S00'y  |000°296°6Z  |000'0L8 000'920°1 000°18Z°€ 000051 000'€98°2 000'829'G 000°66V'S 000°EVE'E 000°L18°€ 000822 000°LY 00001 VZ # lIOM
£EP6L 026'99v'8  |z95'7ee'c9  [o9e'sess 000'00¢'S 0r9'v29’s 000°/ES'S 0Z6'ELL'S 0Z2'06Y'S 008'0YL'S 8S0'LLS'S 000'€9L'S 060°210'S 008'V8E'Y v21'808'Y fouun .
EX] 14'ND STV 6102
veLve 986°6€ G66'vS 62209 9669 wveL £61°€9 S08°LS LLL'SE Zov'ee PLLEE 0LTee 4Y 101
106'2L5'L €6L'2vLL 9L1'96€'2 £91'729'C vEO'VL8'T 88£'651'E 682'€5L'C £p5'816°C 0r0'0£S't vee'ssy') BY'LLYL LISl 40 W.IoL
8885 8S0'e8v'SZ [922'c1L9°06L [00S'91€'LL [009°'LEO'EL [vv6'ZZ6LL |0pL'829'61 [9:4'26¢'1C |00£°Z09'€Z |009'v6S‘0Z [002'8€8'8L [00LvP L1 |pZ8°688°0L [008°900°LL |26.°ZY8'0L 97vicL
00°0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ) 0 ) 0 0 aSOHdd
L8l 182064 00€°LLE'S 0040} 002'kL 0 00S'vL2 008'S0L 00£'906'2 009'601°L 00L'28y 00L'v6} 009'88 008'L2} 0 LL# IBM
£0°Z¢ 885°G6E'L  [000°6EY'OL 000 OLY 000'22 000'02 000'pL 1 000'62 000°7LS'2 000°'550'Z 000'€Z 000'SS 000'€C 000'08 000'vE 8 # IGM
81's2k LLO'PSY'S  |000°96L'0F  [00006£'Z 000°220'€ 000'0/S'S 000'%51L'9 000’12 000'290'€ 000'0L2'9 000'625'€ 000'2v€ 000°0vY 000°2LE'Y 000'614°S S#leM
0L9e 69¢°€9L'L  |000°ZOL'8 000 0¢ 000'8} 000'Le 000652 000'08t"L 000262 000'6Z 000'vL 000'vY 00012 00082 000'LE vb # lIBM
SO'OvL S00°Z0L'9  {000°SY9'Sy  |00008P'Z 000°24L'Y 000°LOV'9 000'528'9 000's2 000’51 000'520'S 000°20+'6 000°08F'S 000'€98'Y 000°5P2'L 0 VE # llom
Wve 991L‘ZIS'L  |000°LLE‘LL  [000'LZ 000'€C 0001 000°vST 000'Z82°L 000'61Y'E 000'7L 000°ZL 000°LL 000'2C 00029 000'241 VZ# oM
10°802 6£9'G90'6  |926°01L8°29 |008'Mi6'S 00¥'20L'S PY6'968'S 0rZ'¥SL'S 9/6'v56'S 000'V56'S 000'259'S 000'4+29'S 009°ELE'S vez'8Zy's 000'280'S 264'18°S feuun .
3V 14'N0 STV 0202
1¥9°8¢ 808ty 69Y°LS 98Y°29 065789 1S6°LL 86029 LoZ'L9 £P0°LS GSE'6E soz'ee 01628 4v IvL0L
=UONONPaY (BJOL vZ8'e8e’l 069'806°L 18V'2vTT £LV'22L'T 22Y'886'2 YOR'PEL'E 9EV'£26'C £1§'999'2 826'€22'2 S69'PLLL ovl'ory'L 21159t 40101
91929 v61°L0£°LT [962'29Z'v0Z [000'S6S'ZL [000°2.Z'vL [008'CLL°9L |00L'¥9E'0Z |00V'€ESE'ZZ [08L'8YY'EZ [00€'298'LC [|8VS'Sve'6l |086'vE9'9L [0Z6°S28'ZL [099°LZ8'0L [808'¥SE'TL 97vioL
00°0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ) 0 ) 0 0 ) 0 QasOHdd
°T9¢ 8v0'8.S'L  (008°c08°LL |0 4 008°L1 001 '€06 00v'82E'T 00L'286' 00E°L1S'E 006'12 006'S 008't 001L°ZL 00¥'L1L LL#11OM
£6°9L1 98'p60'SC  [000°60L'8BE  [000'89EE 000'956'€ 000'ELL'S 000'1Z 000'8 000've 00061 000'8€L 000'ZLE'9 0000289 000°SYE'S 000'54€'9 8#Hem
0166 269'69L'y  |000°68L°LE  [000'ZL 000'vY 000698 000°652'9 000'86t'9 000'€62'S 000'7$8'S 000'22L'S 000'Z 000'S} 000'92 00094 S#lIOM
090 £02°92 000'961 0 0 00021 000°SL 000'vH 000°2L 000'61 000'8€ 000'62 0002} 000'€2 000°ZL Yp# oM
V'se SY0'EYS'L  |000°ZPS'LL  |000'626'C 000'V8L'Y 000'622'% 000'€Z 000'61 000’61 000'02 00028 000'92 000G} 000'v2 00041 VE # I6M
£0vZL wrL'POP'S  [000'SZYOP  [oo0'0Z 000'SY 000'086 000°88L'L 000'8S€"L 000'€6Y'9 000'795'9 000'922'L 000'LEY'Y 0004} 000'62 00022 YZ#I8M
98°1Z LLG‘L6Y'6  |96¥°666°0L [000'192'9 000'870'9 000'€55'S 000'656'S 0008449 089'GL4'9 000'088'S 8¥9'250'9 080'908'S 0ZL'/£6'S 09§'Z98'S 80Y'L06'S fouun .
v 14nd STV
1202
0000 0000 658'8Y SIE'PvS 16Lv9 81669 05119 ¥50°SS 8E6°8Y Fa: 155 4 L61°SE 966°LE 4v IvL0L
=UOIONPaY (BI0L 0 0 1S1'821'2 LLy'998'Z 826'228'C 929'v28'C S9Z'v99°'C 9/9'86£'C 902'2€1'T 62'088'L SIZ'EES'L €PL'ESO'L 40 V10L
o'sLS S69'ssy'ze  [966'896°29L [0 [ 00L°€Z6'SL [002'104°'2ZL [00G'SLL'LZ [00Z°Z0S'tZ |00:'8Z6'6L [00L'Z¥6'LL |006'8v6'SL |000°'890°vL [968°89v°'LL [000'0.£°C) O Vi0L
000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 AaSOHdd
b4 14 0v0°699°L 00S'vSP'ZL 00L°L 00Z'LEL 005'v25C 00Z'€E8'E 00S'€8€°2 00L'LYE'L 006086 000’2 0 0 LL# oM
91°€6 166'850'v  |000°L9€'0E 000'SL 00012 00018 000'LLL 000'€L9'} 000'20L'Y 000482V 000'6€L'9 000°CLL'S 000'vS6°'9 8 #IIeM
€T°9L 06€°128'E 000'P¥8'YT 000°6EP'Y 000'600'S 000°229'G 000°55b°'9 000'v0Z'€ 000'92 000°CL 000'SL 00021 00005 S#Iem
8v'0 686°0Z 000251 0 [ 0 000°vy 000'8L 000'€Z 000'CL 0 0 "} Vb #1em
61'8¢ 0L2'€99°L  |000°SPP'Z) 000'vZ 000'€Z 000'tL 00052 000'86%'L 000'726'Y 000'6Y5'Y 000586 000'Z4 000182 VE # II9M
0g'cs brL'6Z9'c  (000'9pL'LZ 000°CLL'S 000'v18'S 000'89%'9 000'Z19'Y 000'100'S 000'0E 000'Ch 00091 000'9L 000°c9 VZ # M
£8'681 £01'960'8  |960'195'09 000'S2€'9 000'€01'9 000°9¥€'9 000'99€°9 002'L60'9 000°062'9 000°560'9 000'992°9 968'959'S 000'220'S 1euuny
4v 14N STV %001 %001 Yot %91 %S Yot YeB Yot %0t Yot Yot %lt-
%001~ %001~ %S~ %EL- %9~ %8 %6~ %01- %t %0L %8 %0 {4414
V101 V101 WioL 030 AON 100 d3% onv nr NN AYN HdY HYW EEE] NVl

dYJ3Y WY3A - G NOLLONAOUd




€102

€Lz

€102

€102

€102

€102

€102

Y uoionpay

Ui uononpay

Yim uononpay

Y uoonpay

Y uononpay

Y uoonpay

Yy uononpay

1202 sA

995£9/°9Y
508 756'9¢ 88G vY 86570/ 6vLv8 87886 182°€0L  [ev2/8 1288 2eL°0L 80t oY 122°6E rAZANY ‘4'V usuoD
86V 042 9¢ee SIS GE9 1zL G/ 299 9l9 £ES 6€e 682 L0g dO u,su0D
L0S'0SE  |960°0L £2h'6L zsl'0g $59'9¢ 850'cy 686t 122'g¢e £62'9¢ L18'0€ sLz'0z Z8s'slL S96'Z1L 40H usU0D
€102
Lwe'cLe  [6LLEr FAN DAY ANV 08188 ££8°08 962'90L  |/£6706 1S0°1L8 $86°0L £6EEY 81°cP 160° LY 4V usuoD
¥0S 6le 6GE €95 S99 065 9/ 9389 Z6S PAN] ol 6ve 00g WdO u,suod
Z85'vSE  |vr0'6L 6v.2'02 Z65'€E LL¥'8g L1z'se S8Z'oy Z19'6€ 90€'sE 1¥2'08 $88'gl z18'8l 668'Z1L 4OH usuoD
vL02

151°7/9 |99Z'\v gLy LY /818G 965°9/ 51022 62069 €2L°0L 0Et’L9 €20'89 166°9F 890°9¢ 0L0°9¢ "4V usuod
ozy Log zie sz 8/5 928 ¥0S €€S 8vv €L £ve 162 £9C Wd9 usu0D
Lgg's6e  [5/6'21 2r0'sl 9re'sz G9g'ce 08'LE 290'0¢ 208'0¢ 661'92 L£9'62 zi¥'oe LLL'GL 989'G1L 4DH u,su0)
%G1~ %L1 %8" %81~ %6" %12 %EE- %0Z- %lT" %P~ 5102
¥.26./9 |180°0E Y09 vv 685GV 19509 158718 2118 v1216 100729 2€T TS v108Y 9G5£°6€ 986°0¢ "4V u;suoD
k47 02z 9ee £€¢ y1-14 165 965 YL 68Y ¥6¢ 0S¢ 8LE 922 WO u;su0D
268'662  |€0L'ElL 6zv'6lL 658'61 18£'92 169'Ge ¥65'6E £l8'2r 881'62 252'22 51602 prL'LL 86V'CL 40H u,su0D
%91~ %6~ %0 %S€- %82" %Lt %le %L1 %ke- %92- %E %01 %S2- 910z
18€'866  [98/°GE VRS 02 0S S88°0S $85°69 Sv6'65 96165 €Y SS €59°/v 990°G¢ 6SL'ET 1€5°62 "V usuo)
Sve 192 Ste 89¢ ¥8¢ 805 8cY ovy SoP 65€ 952 181 981 WdD usuoD
LEZ'ere  |88S'SL ZL6'6l £96°12 s9L'zz LLg'oe zLl'ge 98/'s2 1S1've 85202 S12'GlL 880°0L LZLLL 4DH u,su0D
%82- %E- %E %6¢- %0t~ %0¢- %y %EE- %be- %EE- %be- %GE- %8¢~ £102
€691€S  [9Z10E 1v9'.€ zioey LYELS 9909 £86°19 21195 26905 96/ LY /G162 861 °€¢ 292°6¢ "V USueD
62¢ 02z ¥82 1283 /8¢ N44 sy 8y 0¢ SiLeE €12 892 152 WdO u,suo)
S09'tez  |ezL'et 66E'91L 29.'81 ¥9€'22 LL4'92 00022 0€L'v2 280'22 90Z'glL 102'2) LOv'pL 09€'SL 40H usu0D
%0¢- %81- %91~ %6E- %6E- %6¢- %0%- %SE- %0%- %Lt~ %LE- %d- %G1~ 8102
096'89v  |90.'62 9z6'L€ SZESY €02°0S 60t'95 8£8°GS S69Y 989°6€ 909°/¢ 102°€2 102°62 259'82 "3V U;Su0D
062 YAV R4 LEe 6.€ Zly 80V A% 062 ¥82 VAN 02 60z WdD usu0D
6.2'v0z  |ove'zl 106'€l vrl'6lL 898°1Z 2i8've £28'v2 691'61 88Z'L1 18€'91 12€'0L 086'01 L8r'zl 40H u;su0)

%02- %82- %9¢€- %0b- %Ly~ %9%- %61~ %EG- Yol - %61~ %0€- %1LE- 6102
966€6F  |€ELEE €0V €€ 189°'6Y 88G'GS 809'SS ¥68'2S ££8'7S 9v8'SH 058'6Z Z0£°92 29092 S6.°12 "4V U;su0D
90¢ rAZ4 z52 £9¢ 6L¥ 90v €2y 86¢ Gee §ze z6L Lz €02 WdO u;su0D
GgL'SIZ  {EEv'pl 0SS'vL Lb9'L2 viz've £zz've 612'6Z ¥10'€2 0/6'61 £00'El 15411 €GE'LL 80L'2L 40H ussuoD

%01~ %S %0¢- %YE- %Pt %t~ %0%" %9t~ %8G~ %Et- %L %EE" 0z0z

9G86€Z0L |8pE09°CC) |1228c ¢t |/¥082728L |80v26'6/1L |1L960S961 |Z66LL V6L (8SELZ LGl |96.0€8EL |8896Y 00 |6SE88S2C6 |61206968 | ddAdO 9AY
6.29eS  |vpLTE S0Z'6¢ viv oy 8ri'8S 16S°2S 8€8'29 ¥20'29 ¥5E'8Y 12T vP 9E1L2E 10962 089'8Z "4'Y U;su0D
zee 34 962 S62 (R4 ozy 65t 89Y £s¢ vee oo 6£2 602 WdD u;su0D
€09'cez  |e9e'vl 8021 ¥09'21L 09+'62 690's2 zle'Le ovo'se £90°1Z S9C'6l 866'€L 16821 €612l 40H u,su0)

%l L= %ZL- %L - %l e %Ch- %65- %6¢- %tb- %l €- % | £- %L L- %0¢E- 1202

0 0 ¥ELO0ZL [V1806°CSL |vI6¥9°€8L [91191'6SL [89P09°0/L |28989'8Y| [62000°9Z) [28VELLL |E€SB60EC6 [CvEPL0'88 | AddAdD oAy
¥.5°2¢v  |000°0 0000 11£°8¢ 969°8t 922'8S £68°0S S65¥S s LY 00¢°0v 909'6€ 81562 ¥91'82 4V usuoD
6z 0 ] 082 69¢ 6zv 1€ Ly ¥8¢ 9ze 882 662 902 O USUOD
6zr'egl 212'91L 662'12 185'sZ 0/l'ze ¥9.'c2 L1202 1GS'ZL 0LS'sL 858'zZ1 892'zL 4OH usu0D

%001~ %001~ %08- %S¥" %Ll %25 %07- %L~ %" %81- %2E- %LE- {444

IV10L o3a AON 100 d3S onv anr NOr AVYIN ddv dYW 934 NVl
%001~ [%001- [%S- [%91- [%2 [%61- [%21- %¢- %6~ %11 %0 [%e-
HY3A-0L NOILJWNSNOD

19¢€

uonendod




S19't 11€') St6 828 o9 669 SPS'L 695'2 2L'T £2L'T 100' 089' D IV1I0L
9z¢ 162 [ nez Bl 8vZ 59¢ 53 £ey (3 (133 [ 8 IIOM
£5¢ s0¢ [:TH 261 €91 0zt 18¢ 8cv 922 £9v g9y 212 S#IOM
£e¢ 192 54 € s 6 €61 3% 8Ly 956 62L 659 Vb #1I0M
98z £81 pLL 06 1e 82 sez 019 5€9 ogs 99 185 VE # I0M
91 o s 8t 23 vy [ 89v [ 655 005 18¢ VZ # lI0M
oSt vS1 51 651 291 S91 891 ozl 91 m 28t gL jeuuny
90z
910°'L 156 866 896 ZL0'L €911 TIE')L yov'L 60v°'L 951 S18°'L L't OWIOL
80€ 887 992 952 8.z oig e 0S¢ 85¢ 198 19t 3 8 # IoM
sz 852 [ [:14 152 08z X €5¢ [ [0 ze £5¢ S# oM
v8L vGL otL [ vpL 00z 00z (374 €52 £ee ££¢ oze VY # 1IOM
siL s il -1 vt ogL 08z 10¢ 562 Sve oee oce VE # I8
Li-LL P3YInd dwng|o 0 01 01 05 0s 05 0 0 0 [724 (¥4 VZ # lIBM
veL ogL ot €51 ovi £vl w1 1vh 8yl 1vh [ wi jeuuny
Yol €~ %8~ %9 %l %8S %99 %G Bt YLt %0t %SE 1102
808 681 LS S0S 91§ zZ058 6L £vL'L S¥Z'L 60€°L LIEL 150'L O IVLOL
133 152 0 0 o ] 0 0 ) o LL# IOM
611 194 191 z51 191 1L 502 e sz¢ oze g#10M
It 8eL [:40 veL 611 el 812 612 682 -4 S #1OM
09 09 09 09 09 09 66 6L £z 661 Vb # 119
sz 174 sz 74 71 74 £€ 561 L Sit VE # I0M
ot ot [ [ o¢ o¢ -] SEL ost 0 VZ #110M
oLL g 8iL 6ib L2 f4} [ s2b 62L LeL feuun.
2102 @1edwo 7,1z Yol b- SaBt Y8t b Yol 5" Yt %E1L %l %0t 8102
8iv'L el €LE'L 282'L Zie') 81Z'L 282'L 98zZ'L vez'L 99L°L O IV10L
133 133 152 162 152 152 152 15z 152 152 LL# oM
€97 4 ez 652 [:1:74 6L z61 861 €61 181 8# 119
662 062 €82 0z [15:4 961 61 €Lt 8oL 551 S#lIoM
zie 202 102 10z 6L 194 91 18 [ Vil Vb # 1I0M
61-6 Palind dwnd|o 0 0 [} 91 291 191 981 981 981 Byl VE # lI0M
622 981 vz 2 8st v8l 681 611 oLt 802 ost VZ#II9M
vzL 5zt 9zL 821 821 €21 611 vZL 6LL 418 601 101 jouung
810z 12dwoD|%ES %04 %S| %SS 1L %991 %SS L %19 %EL %€ %0 %ol- %92 6102
900°2 8v6'L ov6'L 566'L 090°' 020'2 196'L 096'L 100 1£8°L 6v8‘lL Lyl RRLATeIS
152 152 152 152 XT3 33 152 X33 152 152 Y33 152 L1 # oM
ose cee eee eee ez 8ve 198 19¢ 19¢ 562 8z 0z 8 #IloM
oig 208 682 682 8ig 4T 108 [ vig 128 60€ s0¢ S# 1M
00¢ 882 692 zee ose ee 20¢ (44 6iE 0sz 262 ez Vb # oM
62¢ €28 33 1ze e e Lig gl 128 vZe 2ie 0 VE # 1I0M
[ BIE [ 9ee 6£¢ vre 262 982 90¢ 29z 6.2 05z VZ # 1I0M
£eL [l £ eEL €EL ccL L€l 121 €21 [z4! zeL €21 fouuny,
6102 @,edwod|%9e %SY %8¥ %SS %0S %29 %ES %18 %95 %0¥ %Y %9Z 0zoz
SS8'L 08't 881'L 6L'L LLL'L 926} 100'C 2£0'2 280' $20°'2 880'Z 900' 9 WI0L
X3 [T 15¢ 162 152 152 173 152 T3 XT3 152 162 LL# oM
£0¢ 682 8z 262 €22 [0 2s¢e 8L £6€ 96¢ £6€ 15e 8 # lIloM
€82 29z 1z 9.2 682 62 00¢ 662 862 zie oe oie S# II9M
122 122 Lze 12z [4%4 852 e sie svE vee 8ve 00¢ VY # IOM
BiE [43 90¢ 62 882 e sie sig oie €ig 80¢ 62¢ VE # 1I0M
gee €ie Lig sie 128 cee 9eg e ¥ [ [ eee VZ # 10
ovl oyl seL 8cl €8 8L o€t o€l vEL €EL 238 z€L fouuny.
020z 3Jedwod|%:8 Yol %ol %0k~ Strl- Yod- %Z Y%¥ %t %EL %EL %9€ [XA4
0 0 599'L 61L'1L 851'L 8L 206°L 6L S16'L 626} 6v8°'L 9r8’L 9 IvioL
13 152 152 152 162 X732 152 X2 73 152 LL# 1o
534 o0se s9¢ oie -5 61¢ 62¢ 65¢ aie Lig 8 # oM
1z [ 08z 182 192 oL 05z 82 982 8.2 S # IIoM
Zz-11-L pajing dwing 0 [ 0 22 -4 05z 908 122 12z Yb # II9M
[ €8¢ 86¢ soe e £6¢ 4 [ ogE VE # I0M
sig [ 2z 9z¢ [ L9¢ eee 962 60¢ VZ #110M
evt Zvl vl (28 Ll Lbb ovL ov oyl fouuny
1202 a1edwod (9,001~ %004~ Yod- Yot Yo l- Yoty %G %08 oG- Yok b= %ol (44114
530 AON 100 d35 oY nr NOT Hav HYN a3d NVI

JLNNIN ¥3d SNOTIVO 3OVHIAY




HLd3a dANd === d YZ TIIM === S Y T]IM e

¢coc¢ 1 1coc
S0S S0S SOS SOS SOS SO0S SOS S0S SO0S S0S SOS S0S S0S SO0S G0S SOS SOS SOS SO0S SO0S SOS S0S  SOS SO0S HId3adiand
¢0€ ¢0E ([6C L6T UT6C 06C 88C 88C 88C 06¢ [L6C 66C 60t <C0E <0t (¢6C T6C 88C 9LC 9LT 9LT 6LC d VZ11Im
6/7 €8C €8¢ 18C 6LC VLT TWLT TLT wLT 9LC LT 18T €8T 88T 06T 9LC 6LT (9T S9C 09C 69C (9¢C SVYZ11am
?¢2¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ 1t 1r tve ¢ 1tz 1¢ 1T¢ 1¢ 1¢ 1C 1C 1T
-23g -AON -0 -das -8ny  -inf -unr -Aey -ady -uelN -g34 -uef -28Q -AON -0 -des -3ny -inf -unr -Aeyy -udy -aelny -g94  -uef
009
00s
(00]74
e — 00¢
am— o ———
00¢
001
0
1334

siedA g / s|ana 1a1ep AJYIUOIN i 11IM

ANVAWOD d4LVM AdT3dD JddHS



U1dag duing s

d VE # T1IMN e

SVE & TTIM e

¢coc |/ 1coc
09 09 09% 09 Q9% 09r Q9% O09r O09%F 09y O09% 09y 09 0S¢ 09 OSy 09% 09¥ 09r 09% 09% 09v 09v 09v
TOE 1T0E 86C V6C W¥6C V6L Vv6C v6C 68C v6C 86C S0E SOE €0E 96¢ 68C 68C ¥8C 08C 08¢ 08¢ 8¢
687 L8C 68C v8C (8C 08C SLC SLC 08C 08C TBCT (8T 68¢ 68T 68C 8¢ 08¢ €L¢ TLT 99T 1TLT 1TLC
¢¢ ¢ ¢¢ ¢ ¢ ¢t e ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ 1¢ 1 1¢ 1¢ T¢ 1¢ 1¢ 1¢ T¢ 1¢ T¢ 1T
-23Q -AON -0 -das -8ny -nr -unr -Aey -udy -aepy -394 -uel -33Qg -AON -PQ -das -8ny -nf  -unf -Aey -udy -uelN -q34 -uer
|I|lu\||nl||ll'l!|.-l|lll|||

sieaA 7 / s|ana J81ep\ AJYIUOIAL YEH# T1IM

ANVIWOD dALVM HATHO d4dHS

yidag duwng
d VE # 11IM
SVYEHTIAM

00S

osy

0ot

0s¢g

oog

0se

00¢

0sT

001

0Ss

1334



yidaQg dwng === d Y # TIIM== S Vi # 113/ e

¢cOc¢ 1 1€0¢

09 09¥ 09% 09% 09y 09y 09y O09r 09v 09y 09 09% O09% 09% 09 09% 09¢ 09y 09¢ 09% O09v O09¢ 09 09¢ yidaqgduwnd
voe tv0E vOE vOE ¥0€ 10t 1T€ 11€ Tie 1TiE TIE T1€ TTE 80¢€ TOt TOE T0E <C6C 06 L6C (L6C 06C dVy#T11IM
¢6C T6C C6T C6C TBGL T6T 8BC 88C 06C 06C 067 66C T0E 66C 46T T6C 88C S8C 8LC 8LT 8LT €8T SVYr#11IM

¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ e ¢t e ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ 1¢ ¢ 1¢ T¢ 1¢ t¢ 1¢ t¢ 1T¢ T¢ 1T 1

-23Q -AON -PO -das -8ny -nf  -unf -Aey -ady -uepy -gqeq -uef -23@ -AON -PQ -dos -3ny -|nf  -unr -Aey -udy ey -gqa4  -uer
00s

—_— = —— 0Sp

[0

0S¢

— —— e —— 00¢

|

0S¢
00¢
0st
00T

0s

1334
s1eaA g / s|ana7 Ja1epy AJYWION - Vi# T1IM

ANVAWOD Y4 LVM AdTdD d4dHS



yidag dung s

d S # TIIM ===

SSH TIIM e

¢coc 1 1€0¢
0Zvy OCv Oy OCvy OCh OCv OCvy OCy O¢v Oy Ocy OCh Ocy Ocvy Ocv Oy O¢vy O¢v Oy Ocy Oy OCvy OCcvy OcCv
S0E€ S0E 00 O00E€ S6C S6C T6C T6C 16C £€6C 00t ¢COE ¢O0E <CO0E (¢COE S6C 86C €6C 18C 6L 6LC ¥8C
T6C S6C S6C 16C 887 987 647 647 18C 187 V8¢ 16C 16C 00t 86C¢ 887 88T LLC LT 0LT 89T it
¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢t¢ e ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ 1¢ 1¢ 1T¢ i1¢ 1¢ T¢ 1¢ 1¢ T¢ 1¢ 1T e
-33Q -AON -PVO -das -3ny -nf -unf -Aepy -udy -1\ -g34 -uef -33Q -AON -0 -das -3ny -nf -unf -Aey -udy -aeN -q24 -uef
———— \lllJﬁ\

SIedA 7 / s|ona7 1918 AJYIUOIN  G# TTIM

ANVIWOOD dALVM AHATHOD JddHS

yidag duing
dS#113IM
SSHTIIM

osv
oov
0S¢
0og
0S¢
00¢
0SsT
00T

0s

0
1434



yidaQg dwing e d @ # TNAM === § 8 # 71/ cemeeme
¢cO¢ /1 1Coc
ovvy Oobvy Ovy OPY OvP OVY OVP Ovvy OWP Ovvy OVP Ovvy OV Ovy Oy Oty Oy Ovv Obr Ovy OPbF Ovy Oby Ovy
EVE EVE 8PE 8ELE 8EE 9EE VEE PpEE PEE 8EE 1Ive SvE SvE EPE EPE 9EE VEE 6CE 6CE SCE  SCE  [LCE
SZE LTE LTE 6CE SCE <& 0¢e 0Oc¢e 0Oc¢e ¢Tee 0OCe 6CE 6CE€ T€E See ¢ee ¢ee SIE SIE T1E TTE  STE
?2¢ W ¢ ¢ T ¢« T T & ¢ ¢ ¢ 1 1z T¢ 1z 1¢ 1¢ T¢ 1¢ T¢ 1¢ T¢ 1T
-28@ -AON 10 -das -8ny -nf -unf -Aeln -udy -ue|\ -g34 -uef -23Q -AON -Q -das -8ny -nr -unp -Aeyy -sdy -uey -ga4  -uef

sieah z / sjanat ua1epy AJYIUOIAL 8# 11IM

ANVIWOD ddLVM HAJTHdD dIJIHS

yydaqg dwng
d8#M3IM
S8 #71IM
00S
oSy
ooy
0S¢
00¢g
0S¢
00¢
0SsT
001

0s

1334



41daQ dwing s

dIT [[9M===== S TT || emmmn
¢coc /1 1eoc
00TT 0OTT OOTT O0OTT OOTT OOTT 0OTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT 00TT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT 00TT 00TT yidag dwnd
0L6 0.6 0.6 6/6 6.6 6/6 b6/6 6/6 6.6 6.6 6.6 6.6 6.6 6/6 186 186 186 T/6 996 996 996 996 dTIT lI°M
6v6 6¥6 [v6 [¥6 8V6 8W6 8¥6 L¥6 8¥6 86 8¥6 8Y¥6 8¥6 8Y6 6¥6 6¥V6 8Y6 8Y6 Lv6 L¥6 LV6 8V6 STTIIPM
Z?2¢ ¢ ¢ T ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ e < ¢ v 1¢ 1v¢ ¢ 71¢ 1z 1¢ 1¢ t¢ 1¢ 1¢ 1T
-23Q -AON -0 -das -Bny -nf -unf -Aepy -udy -1elA -g@4 -uef -338Q -AON -0 -des -8ny -nr -unr -Aeyy -udy -sepy -g94 -uer
0Stt
P £, =iw 2SN e e . e - = = = OOHH
00t
000t
SR s—— /ll
056
006
0S8
1334
siedA 7 / s|ana7 421 AjYIUoIAL TT# 11IM

ANVIWOD Y4 LVM AJTdD dddHS



0
\r\\f\

R N N AN NN JING
A\A\

MOT [puunyg,

ANVIWOD d4LVM HddHO d4dHS

B

S R R R N R N R AR RS R R A N SR A S
I N N I G U I\ U S S S S S S N N

%

\e /z/» /z/z /% /z/« /z/o /z/w /z/z /z/z /% /»/( /z/y /\% /z/z

0

0¢

or

09

08

00t

0ct

ort

091

WNdD NI MO



»%< »%o »%w

RS I A VA O RN
\ & A A

S A VA I W A

o) o
“©OWw W R
z/z/z//%/z/«%%z/z/ AN

QY AQY QY AQY Q0¥ QY 07 0
RSy A (S PN VP P PP

IOV I

aInuipy Jad suojfen [e10],
ANVIWOD Y4 LVM MHIHdD d4dHS

AN z/Az \°

VEATANEAN
8/8/8/2/\1/2/2/

O O O O

SRS SR R R O O N O O I N N O
I A O O A A A A A AR N S N SN

0

0S¢

00s

0ss

0001

osct

00Sst

0SLT

000¢

0s¢e

AdS NI MOTd



SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY

WATER PRODUCTION ACRE FEET

i

A N i
?Q‘ 5\) OO

BSeries1

120
110
100
90
80

2017- 2022



	Agenda 11-15-2022.pdf
	DOC006.pdf

